FOOTHILL COLLEGE
Institutional Research and Planning

DATE: October 25, 2012

TO: Judy Baker, Dean, Foothill Global Access
FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher

RE: Out-of-State online students

Overview

Students enrolled in at least one online course as of the Fall 2012 census were identified to
determine the number of out-of-state students being served through this instructional method.
There were 5620 and 3576 students enrolled in at least one online course at Foothill and De
Anza respectively. Table 1 shows the number of out-of-state online course takers by campus,
which comprises a very small percentage among all online course enroliment.

Table 1. FHDA Out-of-State Online Enrollment, Fall 2012.

Institution Headcount Out-of-State Headcount Percent Out-of-State
De Anza 3576 11 0%
Foothill 5620 47 1%

Table 2 shows the time status of these out-of-state online students. Slightly less than half of
these students are enrolled full-time (45%).

Table 2. FHDA Out-of-State Online Enrollment by Full-Time/Part-Time Status, Fall 2012.

Full-time Part-time Total
Institution Headcount % Row Headcount % Row Headcount % Row
De Anza 5 45% 6 55% 11 100%
Foothill 21 45% 26 55% 47 100%
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Oregon, Washington, Florida, and Virginia have the largest representation, representing 31% of
all out-of-state online students (Table 3).

Table 3. FHDA Out-of-State Online Enrollment by State, Fall 2012.

F12 Out-of-State

Online Enrollment

State De Anza Foothill
Arkansas 1 0
Colorado

Connecticut
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Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
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North Carolina
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Ohio

Oregon
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Texas
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Methodology

Online instructional method was identified by focusing on courses ending in “W” and “Z”.
Out-of-state students were identified based on their preferred address.

Source

FHDA IR&P, ODS [Registration Analysis Freeze, Person Address]
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